
 
From: Saugeen Mobility - Stephan Labelle  
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 8:36 AM 
To: Catherine McKay; Cheryl Grace; Doug Kennedy; Doug Townsend; Ed McGugan; Jennifer Shaw; Joel 
Loughead; Kym Hutcheon; Monica Singh Soares; Scott Mackey; Warren Dickert; Christine Fraser-
McDonald; Fiona Hamilton; Patty Sinnamon; Amanda Fines-VanAlstine; Vicki McDonald; Jennifer White; 
Jennifer Lawrie; Dawn Mittleholtz; Lindsey Green; Jamie Eckenswiller 
Subject: Testimonial for Saugeen Mobility 
 
Hello,  
 
Please find a testimonial for Saugeen Mobility and Regional Transit (SMART) for your councils. 
 
Regards, 
 
Stephan 
 
Stephan Labelle 
Manager Saugeen Mobility 



Huron Shores Hospice

Tuesday, April2,2A24

24King Street. N.

P.O Box 250

Tiverton, Ontario

NOG 2TO

Dear Angela and Saugeen Mobility,

I would like to thank you for the work you do in supporting the community, with transport and

what that means, in so many supportive ways, than just moving from point A to point B.

We booked your services a few weeks ago, to transport a 'guest' to do a trip to see the
water. We had to cancel as the weather was really bad, and wanted to ensure he had a

beautiful experience, in what would be his last transitional days.

Last Tuesday, March 26th, we were able, with the support of yourself, after, many phone

calls, (from me) and George's supportive pick up, to take B to his trip to Port Elgin, main

beach, We stayed for one hour, and he was able to sit, while we all watched, as he got to
experience seeing the water, in what would be his last visit to the water.

I am writing to say, thank you from all of us at Huron Shores Hospice in Tiverton, for
bringing this 'ask'to fruition. You never know the small impact you can make in someone's
life,

You made a difference. B died peacefully with us, in Hospice on Sunday, March 31,2024.

We appreciate, you, and your organization.

Warm regards,

alf Volunteer Coordinator, Huron Shores Hospice, Tiverton
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